

Rowan University eIRB User Manual for Committee Members





Table of Contents

Rowan University eIRB ACCESS	3
DESIGNATED REVIEWER WORKFLOW	.4
PERSONAL WORKSPACE: "MY HOME"	6
STUDY WORKSPACE	7
REVIEWING A NEW STUDY	8
ADDING REVIEWER NOTES	13
REVIEWING A CONTINUING REVIEW1	.8
REVIEWING A STUDY MODIFICATION	24
MODIFIED STUDY WORKSPACE	27
REVIEWING A REPORTABLE EVENT	36
REVIEWING AND IRB MEETING AGENDA	39
GLOSSARY	41
IRB DETERMINATIONS GUIDE4	13
APPROVED	43
APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS	43
APPROVED WITH STIPULATIONS	13
APPROVAL DENIED	14
TABLED 4	14
DEFERRED	44
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSED	45
SUSPENDED	15
REQUEST CHANGES/ CLARIFICATIONS	45
NO FURTHER ACTION REQUIRED	45
ACTION REQUIRED	15
ACKNOWLEDGED	5
CONTACT US	46



eIRB Access

The website is available via any Internet connection anytime with a supported browser. <u>https://eirb.rowan.edu</u>

Confidentiality

While PHI is typically not included in the Rowan eirb studies, there are study designs, ideas, methodology, and other proprietary information for which IRB members are responsible for safeguarding.

Precautions should be taken to protect Rowan University information in the Rowan eIRB. Please protect this information in the following ways:

- Do not select the "Remember Me" feature of the Rowan eIRB log in page from laptop or home computers, as this may compromise the security of confidential information.
- Do not share your Rowan eIRB password.
- Do not leave your computer unattended while working in the Rowan eIRB.
- If possible, do not print the Investigators Brochure, the protocol or other study materials.
- If you do print from the Rowan eIRB, take precautions to destroy the paper upon completion of your review.

Getting Help

If you have problems, need help, or have questions about the Rowan eIRB please contact the Rowan University IRB office.



Designated Reviewer Workflow

The Rowan eIRB enables IRB members to conduct review of new studies, progress reports, study modifications, and reportable events in an electronic environment that improves record-keeping and reduces environmental impact.

There are three ways that reviewers may access submissions to the IRB:

- 1) Login to the Rowan eIRB and view the Inbox
- 2) Click on the link in email notifications
- 3) Go to the meeting agenda in the Rowan eIRB

This manual demonstrates the recommended process for designated reviewers:

- Login to the Rowan eIRB
- Select the submission you wish to review
- Preview the study
- Enter reviewer notes
- Submit your review and upload the reviewer worksheet

Email Notifications

When a study has been assigned for you to review, you will receive an email from <u>http://eirb.rowan.edu</u>. The ID will link you to the Rowan eIRB Log-In Page and, after you log in, the Project Workspace.



	** This is an auto-generated email. Please do not reply to this email message. The originating e-mail account is not monitored. If you have questions, please contact your local IRB office **
Full Board Rev	riew: An elRB Submission Requires Your Review
	ator: RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro Test oro/CMSRU Board 1 014
ID:	Pro2014000054 Study number
	An eIRB submission is currently waiting for your review. To navigate to the project workspace, click on the above ID.
	Steps to review IRB Submission: 1) Click on study ID link located in this email notification
	2) Click on the ACKNOWLEDGE REVIEW activity
Description:	 3) Review the submission by clicking on the "Printer Version" or "View Study" activities 4) Add reviewer notes on the application by clicking on the "View Study" activity, and navigating t the appropriate smart form section
	5) Complete ALL Reviewer Checklist activities
	6) Finally, click on Submit Review in order to send the submission back to the IRB office
	<u>NOTE:</u> If you require additional help and/or guidance with this review, please contact RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro Test simonsc@rowan.edu . Please <u>do not</u> reply to this email notification. The originating email account is not monitored.
	Additional help and guidance is available at the following: http://www.rowan.edu/som/hsp/som-eirb



Personal Workspace: "My Home"

When you log in to the Rowan eIRB, you can see all submissions assigned to you by selecting your 'My Home' page view. Your name will appear here

	Rowan Universit	ty					IRE	CommitteeMemberGlassb	oro Test (My Home) Logof
	TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Pr	ofiles						
	Page for IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro	o Test							My Home
	Current Role	Pa	ge for IRBComr	nitteeMemberGlassb	oro Test				
	COMMITTEE MEMBER My Roles When you are using eIRB, you must tell the system which ROLE you want to work in. Committee Member Current role:	appl	 Complete reviews fo Meetings for your co 	Folder, the central resource for in the following guidelines to process r all items in your inbox by clicki promittee are listed on the Upcor ews is located in the "All submis	ng on the study name ning Meetings tab	To rev	iew a subn	eed in order to complete y	
,	Determines	My	Inbox Upcoming Me	eetings		study	name.		
	access level.		Filter by 🚱 ID	•]	GO Clear Advanced	_	\frown		
,	Multiple roles		ID	Name	Date Mo	dified T	ype State	Campus	Study
	will be listed here	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	Pro2014000057	bullying among middle s			Study In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU	
	(if applicable).	- Con	Pro2014000058	school age children	5/21/2014	10:57 AM S	Study In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU	
	Select current	res al	Pro2014000056	test	5/21/2014	10:54 AM S	Study In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU	
	role						\bigcirc		
	• Each role has								
	own inbox								

You can always return to this view by selecting '*My Home*' in the upper right-hand corner. Studies requiring your review will appear in '*My Inbox*'.

There are four types of submissions:

- Study (Initial Submissions)- 'Pro'
- Continuing Reviews- 'CR'
- Reportable Events- 'RE'
- Modifications- 'Mod'



Study Workspace

Each type of project (new study, continuing review, study modification, and reportable event) will have its own Workspace.

Current State			
specifies where the	sity		IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test My Home Logof
	Sity		
study is in the IRB	s User Profiles		
review process	school		
eurrent State	Study:bullying among middle school (Pro2014000057 - Gl		
	Description: PI:	middle echool age children and their responses to questionnaire PIGIassboro Test , Paid Faculty IRB Admin:	Router/RBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test
III View Study	Committee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1 Review Type:	Expedited
Printer Version	Type of Submission:	Research Protocol/Study Sponsor:	There are no items to display
View Differences	Co-Investigators Who Have Not Accepted Participation:	Co-Investigators Who Have Declined There are no items to display	Participation: There are no items to display
Left Navigation Bar	History Attachments Stamped Documents Dep	Clarifications Requested partment Approvals Reviewer Notes Reviews Change Log	Tabs
Reviewer Checklist for Initial Review	Filter by 🥝 Activity 👻	Clear Advanced	
Reviewer Checklist Consent		Author	Activity Date
CM Submit Review	IRBA Forwarded to Expedited Review	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
	IRBA Selected IRB Committee	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
(Assigned To Committee)	Assigned to Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1		
	IRBA IRB Administrator Ownership Re-assigned	Test, RouteriRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
	Same and the second strate of	est	
	Dept Study Approved By Department	Test, ApproverGlassboro	4/16/2014 9:02 AM EDT
			4/16/2014 8:59 AM EDT
	PI Study Submitted for Review	Test, PIGlassboro	4/10/2014 0.35 AM ED1

There are several items that appear in all workspace types:

- The left navigation bar is the white area that appears on the left side of each workspace page
- Activities are available to reviewers in the navigation pane
- A history of all the project's activities appears under the *History tab*. Other tabs include documents submitted in the project and reviewer notes.



Reviewing a New Study

To conduct a review in the Rowan eIRB, you will:

- Preview the study
- Acknowledge or Defer Review
- View the study
- Enter reviewer notes
- Upload the completed worksheet
- Submit the review

Preview the study: A convenient way to preview a study is to click on the 'Printer Version' button.

Printer Version				
🖕 Favorites 👍				
Bullying among middle school				🐴 🔻 🛐 🔻 🖃 ఉ 🔻 Page 🕶 Safety 🕶 Tools 🕶 🔞
	y User Profiles			IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test My Home Logoff
IRB Studies > bullying among middle school				
	udy:bullying among middle school (Pro2014000057 - Glassb	oro/CMSRU)		
Dog	escription:	middle school age children and their	responses to questionnaire	
IN REVIEW PI:		PIGIassboro Test , Paid Faculty	IRB Admin:	RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test
View Study Cor	ommittee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Review Type:	Expedited
Printer Version Typ	pe of Submission:	Research Protocol/Study	Sponsor:	There are no items to display
Co.	-Investigators Who Have Not Accepted Participation:	There are no items to display	Co-Investigators Who Have Declined Partici	pation: There are no items to display
Display Reviewer Notes Log Private Comment Reviewer Checklist for Expedited Review Categories	Printer Version	ent Approvals Reviewer Notes	Complete Reviews Chance Log	
Reviewer Checklist for Research Involving Children				
Reviewer Checklist for Initial Review	Filter by 🖗 Activity 👻	Go Clear Advanced		
Reviewer Checklist Consent	Activity	Author		 Activity Date
IR IR	RBA Forwarded to Expedited Review	Test, Router	IRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
	RBA Selected IRB Committee	Test, Router	IRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
(Assigned To Committee)	Assigned to Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1			
IR	RBA IRB Administrator Ownership Re-assigned	Test, Router	IRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
	Assigned to RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro Test:			
Dr	Study Approved By Department	Test, Approv	erGlassboro	4/16/2014 9:02 AM EDT
T I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	PI Study Submitted for Review	Test, PIGlas	sboro	4/16/2014 8:59 AM EDT
	Created Study	Test, PIGIas	sboro	3/28/2014 11:03 AM EDT



Printer Version:

The *printer version* allows reviewers to preview all questions and answers presented to, and answered by, study staff. Additionally, any files uploaded into the form appear as clickable links within the *printer view*.

You may print or close the *printer view* by selecting the two buttons at the top of the page. You may also save the page by selecting *'File'* then *'Save As'*...in your internet browser.

🏉 Print:	Pro2014000057 - bullying among middle school - Windows Internet Explorer provided by Rowan University	NAMES OF TAXABLE PARTY.		
\odot	🗢 😰 http://sttsomeirbstg01.rowan.edu/test/ResourceAdministration/Project/PrintSmartForms?Project=com.webridge.entity	.Entity%5BOID%5BBEEC34EDB2B8854C822F6E49	9E74883A0 👻 🗟 😽 🗙 📴 Bing	+ م
File	Edit View Favorites Tools Help			
🔶 Fav	vorites 🖕			
88 - (🕽 Home Rowan University 🛛 🚯 RowanSOM: Human Subje 🚺 Research at Rowan Univers 🎉 Page for Patricia Gessne	r 🏉 Print: Pro2014000057 🗙	🟠 🔻 🔝 👻 🚍 🖶 Page 🕶	Safety 🔻 Tools 🔻 🔞 💌 ≫
	RowanUniversity			E
	dnesday, May 21, 2014 12:02:48 PM Print Close Study Identification Information			
1.0 Study This is	Identification. IRB: Glassboro/CMSRU the first step in your Research Application. You will be automatically guided to the appropriate forms needed to te your submission.			
1.0	* Select the type of submission for your study: ® Research Protocol/Study	Print Close		
	Facilitated Review			
	Emergency Permission			
	 Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) 			
	Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only			
	Western IRB (WIRB)			
2.0	* Full Title of Research: Middle school children and bullying			
3.0	* Short Title (Study Name): bullying among middle school			
4.0	* Principal Investigator: PIGlassboro Test			
5.0	Study Coordinator:			
6.0	Co-Investigators: Last Name First Name Department/Division Institutional Status On Probation There are no items to display			
7.0	Other Study Staff:			
	Name Department Role Interaction or access to Institutional On individuals Status Probation			
	There are no items to display			
	NOTE:			-
Done			Trusted sites Protected Mode: On	👍 🕶 🔍 100% 👻



Acknowledge Review

After previewing the printer version of the study, you will decide whether to 'Acknowledge Review' or 'Defer Review' located under My Activities. Once you "Acknowledge Review", you can begin your review and you will want to view the study so that you can enter comments and questions about the study. If you "Defer Review" you may send a comment to the IRB Office noting the reasons for the deferral.

My Activities					
	Log Private Comment				
СМ	Acknowledge Review				
СМ	Defer Review				



Viewing a New Study

To access the study, select the 'View Study' button.

Once you have selected '*View Study*', a window will open containing the smart-form pages completed by the study staff.

🕒 🕞 🗢 🙋 http://sttsomeirbstg0:	l. rowan.edu /test/Rooms/DisplayPages/LayoutInitial?Container	r=com.webridge.entity.Entity[OID[4D974DD38B5FBE47AE03401309E96BE2]]	▼ 🗟 🍫 🗙 🕨 Bing
File Edit View Favorites Tools	Help		
🖕 Favorites 🛛 😭			
🗄 🔹 🚯 Home Rowan University	🚯 RowanSOM: Human Subje 🚯 Research at Rowan Univ	vers 🏉 Page for Patricia Gessner 🛛 🏉 bullying among middle 🗴	🏠 🔻 🔝 👻 🖶 👻 Page 🔻 Safety 🕶 Tools 🔻
Rowan Univer	sity		IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test My Home Lo
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studie			
IRB Studies > bullying among middle	school		
Current State	Study:bullying among middle school (Pro2014000057 -	Glassboro/CMSRU)	
IN REVIEW	Description:	middle school age children and their responses to questionnaire	
View Study	PI:	PIGlassboro Test , Paid Faculty IRB Admin:	RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test
	Committee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1 Review Type:	Expedited
Printer Version	Type of Submission: Co-Investigators Who Have Not Accepted Participation:	Research Protocol/Study Sponsor: Co-Investigators Who Have Declined Par	There are no items to display
View Differences	Co-investigators who have not accepted Participation:	There are no items to display	There are no items to display
Image: Second system Image: Second system	Clarifications Requested	Clarifications Requested Clarifications	
Categories Reviewer Checklist for Research Involving Children	History Attachments Stamped Documents E	Department Approvals Reviewer Notes Reviews Change Log	
Reviewer Checklist for Initial	Filter by 🥝 Activity 👻	Go Clear Advanced	
Review Reviewer Checklist Consent	Activity	Author	 Activity Date
	IRBA Forwarded to Expedited Review	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
CM Submit Review	IRBA Selected IRB Committee	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
(Assigned To Committee)	Assigned to Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1		
	IRB Administrator Ownership Re-assigned	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	5/21/2014 10:57 AM EDT
	Assigned to RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	Test:	
	Dept Study Approved By Department	Test, ApproverGlassboro	4/16/2014 9:02 AM EDT
	PI Study Submitted for Review	Test, PIGIassboro	4/16/2014 8:59 AM EDT

Open files uploaded to the project from links with the smart-form view. Attachments can also be found in the '**Attachments'** tab in the 'Study Workspace'



Study Smart form view:

	ew - Windows Internet Explorer provided by Rowan University		
90	thtp://sttsomeirbstg01.rowan.edu/test/ResourceAdministration/Project/ProjectEditor?WizardPageOID=com.webr	idge.entity.Entity%5B0ID%5B578C6B3AEE875B44AD0294FBE7F0. 👻 🔯 🍫 🗙 📗	P Bing P
File E	Edit View Favorites Tools Help		
🚖 Fave	orites 🙀		
- 6	🕽 Home Rowan University 🛛 🚯 RowanSOM: Human Subje 🚯 Research at Rowan Univers 🎉 Page for Patricia G	iessner 🏽 🏉 Edit/View 🛛 🗙 🛪 🔝 🔻	🖃 🖶 💌 Page 🕶 Safety 🕶 Tools 💌 🕢 💌
	RowanUniversity	3	View: Study - Pro2014000057
<< Back		Jump To - 1 Study Identification -	Continue >>
Revie	wer Notes Add Delete Next	4 Study Identification	~
Туре	1 4	1 - Study Identification - 1 Study Identification	Date Modified
.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	/	4 0 IDD Descentes Tesision Descela	E
1	2 There are no	- 1.3 Conflict of Interest	
_		- 1.4 Required Departmental/Division Reviews	
		- 1.5 Review Type	Help
1.0 Stud	ly Identification. IRB: Glassboro/CMSRU		neip
This is	the first step in your Research Application. You will be automatically guided to the appropriate forms needed to compl		
1.0	* Select the type of submission for your study:	3 - Review Type/Risk Determination	
	Research Protocol/Study	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
	Research Protocol/Study	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination 4 - Study Funding	
	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD)	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination 4 - Study Funding	
	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only Western IRB (WIRB)	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
2.0	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
2.0 3.0	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only Western IRB (WIRB) Full Title of Research:	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	V*
	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only Western IRB (WIRB) Full Title of Research: Middle school children and bullying Short Title (Study Name):	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
3.0	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only Western IRB (WIRB) Full Title of Research: Middle school children and bullying Short Title (Study Name): bullying among middle school Principal Investigator:	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	
3.0 4.0	Research Protocol/Study Facilitated Review Emergency Permission Humanitarian Use Device (HUD) Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only Western IRB (WIRB) Full Title of Research: Middle school children and bullying Short Title (Study Name): bullying among middle school Principal Investigator: PIGlassboro Test	- 3.0 Review Type/Risk Determination	

From this view, you may:

1. Navigate using the 'Back' or 'Continue' button

2. *Add, edit,* and *delete* reviewer notes

3. Use the 'Jump To' menu to select the specific page you wish to see (the name of the page is the link, to the text, **'Jump To'**)

4. 'Exit' to return to the study workspace



Adding Reviewer Notes

Reviewer notes are added to each page where the designated reviewer wishes to make comments. These notes will only be viewable by IRB staff who will finalize them for study staff, and other reviewers.

•	RowanUniversity		
<< Back	Exit Hide/Show Errors Print Jump To: - 1 Study Identification +		
Review	wer Notes Add Delete Next		
Туре		Reviewer	Date Created
	Reviewer Notes Add Delete Next Items to display Items to display Items Items to disp		
1.0	* Select the type of submission for your study:		
	Research Protocol/Study		
	Facilitated Review		
	Emergency Permission		
	Humanitarian Use Device (HUD)		
	Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement Only		
	Western IRB (WIRB)		

To add Reviewer Notes, select 'Add'.

A new window will open where you will add your comments about the section in question. Click 'OK' after you write your note or 'Cancel' to cancel the activity.

🟉 http://s	ttsomeirbstg01.rowan.edu/?loggedForOID=com.webridge.entity.Entity%5BOID%5BBEEC34EDB2B88	
Add Revi	ewer Notes	Help
* Type:	Committee Member Change Request 🝷	
* Note:		•
		E
		111
* Require	ad (Cancel



Note: Please restrict these notes to the item you would like changed or clarified on a given smart-form page. General comments about the study should be reserved for when you submit your review.

	Rowan University		
	<< Back	Exit Hde/Show Errors Print Jump To: - 1 Study Identification -	
$\boldsymbol{<}$	Reviewer Notes Add Delete Next		
(✓ Reviewer Notes	Clear Advanced	
	Туре		Reviewer
<	Committee Member Change Request Please CM Committee Men	nber Change Request	IRBCommittee Test

Your reviewer note will become visible on the page it is related to by selecting the small black arrow on the left side of the yellow panel.

You may 'delete' the note or 'add' an additional note. To edit the existing note, click on the link, 'Committee Member Change Request'.

Once you have completed all reviewer notes for each appropriate smart form page, select **'Exit'** at the top of the page to return to the **'Study Workspace'**.



Viewing Reviewer Notes

	sity				
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Profiles				
IRB Studies > bullying among middle s	school				
Current State	Study:bullying among middle school (Pro2014000057 - Glas	sboro/CMSRU)			
IN REVIEW	Description:	middle school age children and their	r responses to questionnaire		
	PI:	PIGIassboro Test , Paid Faculty	IRB Admin:	RouterIRBAStratfordWI	RBGlassboro Test
View Study	Committee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Review Type:	Expedited	
Printer Version	Type of Submission:	Research Protocol/Study	Sponsor:	There are no items to d	lisplay
Differences	Co-Investigators Who Have Not Accepted Participation:	There are no items to display	Co-Investigators Who Have Declined Pa	rticipation: There are no items to d	lisplay
Ny Activities (i) Display Reviewer Notes (ii) Display Reviewer Notes (iii) Log Private Comment (iv) Reviewer Checklist for Expedded Review	Clarifications	B Review Post Review Clarifications Required	Review Complete		
Categories Reviewer Checklist for Research involving Children Reviewer Checklist for Initial Reviewer	History Atlachments Stamped Documents Depa Filter by @ Activity - Activity	Go Clear Advanced Author	Reviews Change Log	 Activity Date 	
			nge Log		
	• Go Clear ,	Advanced			Date 💽 Date
Filter by [©] Type Type	▼ Go Clear	Advanced	igo Log	Reviewer	Date Date Created Modified
		Advanced		Reviewer IRBCommitteeMemberGlassbor Test	Created Modified
Type Committee Member Change Requ Jump To: 1 Study Identification		Advanced		IRBCommitteeMemberGlassbo	Created Modified ro 5/21/2014 5/21/201
Type Committee Member Change Requ Jump To: 1 Study Identification Please add all co-investigators that	t are listed on the Financial Disclosure Form.	Advanced		IRBCommitteeMemberGlassbo	Created Modified ro 5/21/2014 5/21/201 12:41 PM 12:41 PI
Type Committee Member Change Requ Jump To: 1 Study Identification Please add all co-Investigators tha Committee Member Change Requ Jump To: 7.0 Study Summary / Prof	t are listed on the Financial Disclosure Form.			IRBCommitteeMemberGlassbor Test IRBCommitteeMemberGlassbor	Created Modified ro 5/21/2014 5/21/20 12:41 PM 12:41 PI ro 5/21/2014 5/21/201

A summary of reviewer notes can be viewed from the *'Study Workspace'* under the *'Reviewer Notes'* tab. Again, these notes will only be visible for IRB staff and other reviewers.



Complete Checklists

When you have completed adding your reviewer notes, you will also have to complete the reviewer checklists under '*My Activites*'. In order to fill out the Reviewer's Checklist forms, simply click on checklist on the left hand side:



- 1. Complete the Reviewer checklist for Initial Review
- 2. Complete the Reviewer Checklist for Expedited Review Categories
- 3. Complete the Reviewer Checklist for Research Involving Children
- 4. Complete the Checklist for Consent (if applicable).

Additional Checklists when applicable to the study are:

- 1. Complete the Reviewer Checklist for Research involving Pregnant Women (if applicable)
- 2. Complete the Reviewer Checklist for Research involving Neonates (if applicable)
- 3. Checklist for Prisoner (if applicable)



Submitting Your Review

Once you are satisfied with your reviewer notes, you will want to click on **'Submit Review'** and complete the form

SI	JBMIT REVIEW: THIS IS YOUR FINAL STEP IN THE REVIEW PROCESS	
Once you have completed this form and selected the OK op	ntion below:	
 Your review will be complete The submission will be routed back to the assigned You <u>will not</u> be able to change or modify your review You will be able to add PRIVATE comments regardi 	comments	
Please Note:		
 Please make sure that all Reviewer Checklists have PUBLIC comments are visible by the PI and Study to 	e been completed <u>prior to</u> selecting the OK option below. In order to complete the checklists, sam, PRIVATE comments are visible by IRB personell only.	click on the Cancel button below.
Review Comments:		
Noneth Commenter	^	
	Ψ	
Review Documents:	Add	
	Name Description	
Review Type:	There are no items to display Full IRB Review	
* Review Motion:		
* Revisions to be reviewed by:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Minimal Risk	
	Greater than Minimal Risk	
* Risk Level:	Not Applicable	
	Clear	
	© Yes	
	No No	
* Should review occur more frequently than once a year:	© NA	
	Clear	
If YES, please specify how often		
* Have you completed all Reviewer Checklists?	© Yes ◎ No Clear	
	A	
If No, please add reviewer checklist comments:		
	*	
		OK Cance

Once complete, select 'OK', then select "Submit Review", under "My Activities".



Reviewing a Continuing Review

To view a study's continuing review workspace, return to '*My Home*', select the name of the continuing review listed under '*My Inbox*'.

Rowan University	y-					IRBCommitteeMembe	erGlassboro Test My Home Logof			
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies U Page for IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Tr	Iser Profiles est									
Current Role COMMITTEE MEMBER	Page for IRBCon	Page for IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test								
My Roles When you are using eIRB, you must ell the system which ROLE you want to work in. Committee Member	 application process. Use Complete reviews Meetings for your 	 Welcome to your Personal Folder, the central resource for managing your Study applications. Your Personal Folder provides all the tools you need in order to complete your role in the Study application process. Use the following guidelines to process your Studies: Complete reviews for all items in your inbox by clicking on the study name Meetings for your committee are listed on the Upcoming Meetings tab A listing of prior reviews is located in the "All submissions" tab 								
Norme Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	My Inbox Upcoming	Meetings								
I I to 1 of 1 ▷ I 100 / page	Filter by 🎱 ID	•	Go Clear Advanced							
	10	Name	O Date Modified	TJPO	Olalo	Campuo	Oludy			
	CR00000553	2015 Review for Pro2014000054	5/21/2014 1:46 PM	Continuing Review	In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU	sstest study Glassboro			
	Pro2014000057	bullying among middle school	5/21/2014 12:41 PM	Study	In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU				
	Pro2014000058	school age children	5/21/2014 10:57 AM	Study	In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU				
	🚰 Pro2014000056	test	5/21/2014 10:54 AM	Study	In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU				
			₩ 4 1	to 4 of 4 ▷ ▷			10 / pag			
			K							
CR0000053 20)15 Review fo	r PRO2014000054	5/21/2014 C 1:46pm	Continuing Re	eview l	n Review G	lassboro/CMSRU			

The *'Continuing Review Workspace'* is similar to that of a New Submission Review, except that the header information will include a continuing review ID and a description of the continuing review.



You may open the *'Printer Version'* or view the continuing review the same way you view the smart form pages with a new submission, by selecting *'View Continuing Review'*.

Rowan Univer	sity						IRBCon	nmitteeMemberGlassboro ⁻	Fest My Home Logoff
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Profil	les							
IRB Studies > sstest study Glassboro	> 2015 Review	w for Pro2014000054							
Current State	Continuing Re	eview:2015 Review for Pr	02014000054	4 (CE00000553 / P	ro2014000054 - Glass	boro/CMSRU)			
IN REVIEW	Current study		Approved			,			
	Study Title:		Full title sst	est study					
Q View Continuing Review	Initial study s	submission type:	Research P	Protocol/Study			Review Type:		Expedited
Printer-Friendly Version	Principal Inve	estigator:	PIGlassbor	o Test / College of	Engineering /Glassbor	D/CMSRU	Study Coordinator:		
	Study Status:	¢	Active - Ope	n to Enrollment, No	enrollment to date		Type of report:		Continuing Report
My Activities	Number subje	jects enrolled to date:	25				Are any changes to the research being prop	osed at this time?	no
Log Private Comment							Notice:		
Ackr							Related Reportable Events:		
C View C	ontinuin	ng Review					Name Link to Reportable Event	State	
CM Defe							There are no items to display		
👔 Dist 🚊 Printer	-Friendl	ly Version							
	History /	Attachments Stamped	Documents	Modifications	Reportable Events	Reviewer Notes	Change Log		
	Filter by	y 🚱 Activity	•		Go Clear Advan	ced			
		Activity			Author			 Activity Date 	
	IRBA	Forward to Expedited R	eview		Test, RouterIRBAS	ratfordWIRBGlassb	oro	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	IRBA	Changed Review Type			Test, RouterIRBAS	ratfordWIRBGlassb	oro	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	🖪 New I	Review Type: Expedited							
	IRBA	Re-assign Owner			Test, RouterIRBAS	ratfordWIRBGlassb	oro	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	🖪 Assig	gned to RouterIRBAStratfo	rdWIRBGIass	boro Test:					
	IRBA	Selected IRB Committe	e		Test, RouterIRBAS	ratfordWIRBGlassb	oro	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	📝 Assig	gned to Glassboro/CMSRI	J Board 1						
	PI	Submit			Test, PIGlassboro			5/21/2014 1:45 PM EDT	



To being the review, 'Acknowledge' or 'Defer' the Continuing Review by clicking the appropriate buttons under 'My Activities'.

Rowan Universit	ity				IRBC	CommitteeMemberGlassboro	Test My Home Lo
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Profiles						
IRB Studies > sstest study Glassboro >	2015 Review for Pro2014000054						
Current State	Continuing Review:2015 Review for Pr	02014000054 (CR00000553 / Pro	2014000054 - Glassbo	ro/CMSRU)			
	Current study status:	Approved					
	Study Title:	Full title sstest study					
🛛 View Continuing Review	Initial study submission type:	Research Protocol/Study			Review Type:		Expedited
Printer-Friendly Version	Principal Investigator:	PIGIassboro Test / College of Eng	gineering /Glassboro/C	MSRU	Study Coordinator:		
	Study Status:	Active - Open to Enrollment, No en	nrollment to date		Type of report:		Continuing Report
y Activities	Number subjects enrolled to date:	25			Are any changes to the research being pr	oposed at this time?	no
Log Private Comment					Notice:		
CM Acknowledge Review	Related Modifications:				Related Reportable Events:		
	Name Link to Modification State				Name Link to Reportable Event There are no items to display	State	
(a) Display Reviewer Notes	History CM Defe	nowledge Review er Review		teviewer Notes	Change Log		
	Filter by					Outrappe	
	Activity		Author			Activity Date	
	IRBA Forward to Expedited Re	view	Test, RouterIRBAStra	IOIOWIRBGIassbo	010	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	IRBA Changed Review Type		Test, RouterIRBAStra	fordWIRBGlassbo	pro	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	📝 New Review Type: Expedited						
	IRBA Re-assign Owner		Test, RouterIRBAStra	fordWIRBGlassbo	oro	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	Assigned to RouterIRBAStratfor	dWIRBGlassboro Test:					
	IRBA Selected IRB Committee		Test, RouterIRBAStra	fordWIRBGlassbo	DFO	5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	Assigned to Glassboro/CMSRU	Board 1					
	PI Submit		Test, PIGIassboro			5/21/2014 1:45 PM EDT	

If you 'Acknowledge' the continuing review, a box will open allowing you to make comments or add documents. Click 'OK' to begin review process

Acknowledge Review			
Comments:			
I will do the review.		-	
		-	
Add Documents:			
Add			
Name	Description		
There are no items to display			
			OK Cancel

(



When you view the Continuing Review in its smart form version, you can use the 'Jump.to' menu and add review notes in the same way as a new study.

After you have added all your reviewer notes to the smart-form, *'exit'* the study and submit:

- Any additional notes
- Add any documents
- Select 'Review Motion'
- Check off <u>'Review Complete'</u>
- Submit review by selecting 'OK'

Rowan University		_	View: Co	ntinuing Review - CR000(
<< Back	Exit Hide/Show Errors Print Jump To: -1.0 Study Status -			Continu
Reviewer Note Add				
Type		Reviewer	Date Created	Date Modified
Reviewer Notes Add	There are no items to display			

			i -
Continu	uing Review / Final Report		
	Study ID: Pro2014000054		
	Study Name: sstest study Glassboro		
1.0	* Type of Report Continuing Report		
2.0	 Please indicate which of the following applies to your study. (Check all that apply) 		
	Records		
	Specimens		
	Subject Interaction or Intervention		
	IRB Researcher Training Records: The following information is a read-only view taken from your currently approved training records on your researcher profile:		
	 Verify that the information below is correct. Contact your local IRB office for any discrepancies. 		
	Principal Investigator: PIGIassboro Test Date Completed: Renewal Deadline:		
	Study Coordinator: Date Completed: Renewal Deadline:		
ttp://www.	As tourseisetere	Trusted sites Drotested Mode: On	s → 🛞 10



Completing the Reviewer Checklists:

TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Profiles			
RB Studies > sstest study Glassboro >	2015 Review for Pro2014000054			
urrent State	Continuing Review:2015 Review for Pro2014000054 (CR0000055	3 / Pro2014000054 - Glassboro/CMSRU)		
IN REVIEW	Current study status: Approved			
Q View Continuing Review	Study Title: Full title sstest study			
Printer-Friendly Version	Initial study submission type: Research Protocol/Study	of Engineering (Oleoshers(ONOR))	Review Type:	Expedited
Printer-Friendly Version	Principal Investigator: PIGlassboro Test / College Study Status: Active - Open to Enrollmen	e of Engineering /Glassboro/CMSRU	Study Coordinator: Type of report:	Continuing Rep
	Number subjects enrolled to date: 25	i, No emoliment to date	Are any changes to the research being proposed at this time?	no
yAcuvides			······································	
Log Private Comment			Notice:	
Display Reviewer Notes	Related Modifications: Name Link to Modification State		Related Reportable Events: Name Link to Reportable Event State	
Reviewer Checklist for	There are no items to display		There are no items to display	
Expedited Review Categories				
Reviewer Checklist				
Continuing Review	History Attachments Stamped Documents Modification	ns Reportable Events Reviewer Notes	Change Log	
CM Submit Review	0			_
	Filter by 🥝 Activity 👻	Go Clear Advanced		
	Activity	Author	 Activity Date 	
	IRBA Forward to Expedited Review	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassb	oro 5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	IRBA Changed Review Type	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassb	oro 5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
$\langle \rangle$	New Review Type: Expedited			
$\langle \rangle$		Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassb	oro 5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
\mathbf{N}			515 572 h2514 h361 h 251	
	Assigned to RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro Test			
	IRBA Selected IRB Committee	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassb	oro 5/21/2014 1:46 PM EDT	
	Assigned to Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1			
	PI Submit	Test, PIGlassboro	5/21/2014 1:45 PM EDT	
11 1.1				A = A
	\mathbf{A}			
Complete the C	bocklicte			





Submit Review

Continuing Review:2015 Revi	ew for Pro2014000063 (CR00000554 / Pro20	014000063 - Glassboro/CM	SRU)	
Current study status:	Approved			
Study Title:	sstest2 Glassboro full title			
Initial study submission type:		- (0lassbar) (0M0DU	Review Type:	Exempt
Principal Investigator: Study Status:	PIGlassboro Test / College of Engineerin Active - Open to Chart/Specimen/Record of date	-	Study Coordinator: Type of report:	Continuin Report
Number subjects enrolled to	uale		Are any changes to the research being proposed at th	
date:			time?	
R			Notice:	
N	SUBMIT REVIEW: THIS IS YOUR FINAL	STEP IN THE REVIEW PROCESS		
 Your review will be come 	form and selected the OK option below: plete rouled back to the assigned IRB Administrator			
You will not be able to a You will be able to add	hange or modify your review comments PRI/ATE comments regarding the study			
Please Note:				
	all Reviewer Checklists have been completed prior to selecting	The OK option below in order to come	iste the cheridists, cick on the Cancel futfing below	
PUBLIC comments are	visible by the PI and Study team, PRIVATE comments are visible	by IRB personell only.	Here the checkings, crick on the <u>cancer</u> builds below.	
ſ				
Review Docum	ante:			
le neview bocam	città.	Add		
		Name	Description	
		These are as items to a		
I Boviow Type:		There are no items to o		
Review Type:		There are no items to o Exempt	display	
Review Motion:			-	
		Exempt	display	
Review Motion:			-	
Review Motion: Revisions to be		Exempt	Tisplay T	
Review Motion:		Exempt	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be		Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be		Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be Risk Level:	reviewed by:	Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear Yes No	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be Risk Level:		Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear Yes No	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be Risk Level:	reviewed by:	Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear Yes No No No NA	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be Risk Level: Should review of	reviewed by: boccur more frequently than once a year?	Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear Yes No	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be Risk Level: Should review of If YES, please s	reviewed by: occur more frequently than once a year? pecify how often:	Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear Yes No No NA Clear	Tisplay T	
Review Motion: Revisions to be Risk Level: Should review of If YES, please s	reviewed by: boccur more frequently than once a year?	Exempt Minimal Risk Greater than Minima Not Applicable Clear Yes No No No NA	Tisplay T	



Reviewing a Study Modification

Study modifications are different from other workspace views within eIRB since there are several steps that study staff must take to initiate the activity. Each step in the process has its own workspace; the *'Modification Request'* comes first, followed by the changes applied to a *'Modified Study'*.

To view the Modification workspace, click the name of the modification listed under 'My Inbox'.



@ 2008 Click Commerce Inc



Viewing the Modification Workspace

The Modification workspace is where study staff initiates the form that describes the proposed changes (the modification or 'Amendment').

IRB Studies ≻ sstest study Glas	ies User Profiles	Hy #Pro2011000051				
rrent State		2 for IRB Study #Pro2014000054 (Mod				
IN REVIEW	Description: Study Title:			l like to add additional ques stest studv	stions to the questionnaire. The protoc	ol has been revised to reflect the changes.
View Modification	Principal Investigator:		PIGIassb		Study Coordinator:	
Print-Friendly Modification	Original Study ID:		Pro20140	000054	Committee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1
View Modified Study	Co-Inve:	ew Modification		no items to display	Meeting: Co-Investigators Who Have Decli	ined Participation: There are no items to display
📑 View Changes	Action L	rint-Friendly Modification	<u> </u>			
Log Filvato Segment	Vistory	iew Modified Study		Reviewer Notes Cha	nge Log	
CM Defer Review		rint-Friendly Study	-	or RouteriRBAStratfordWIR	BGlasshorn	 Activity Date 5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
		ew Changes	-	, RouterIRBAStratfordWIR		5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
		en enanges		RouterIRBAStratfordWIR	BGlassboro	5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
		odification	Tes	t, PIGIassboro		5/21/2014 2:50 PM EDT
CM Acknowle	dge Review	ification	Tes	t, PIGlassboro		5/21/2014 2:42 PM EDT

The Modification workspace contains the same *'Printer Version'* and header description as a new study. You must *'Acknowledge'* or *'Defer'* the review to begin and click *'OK'* in new window that opens.

http://sttsomeirbstg01.rowan.edu/?ActivityType	e=com.webridge.entity.Entity%5BOID%5BCED0FE45E3D6A - Windows Internet		23
Acknowledge Review			
Comments:			
	<u>^</u>		
	-		
Attach Documents:			
Add			
Name	Description		
There are no items to display			
	(Cancel	



Viewing the Modification

Click '*View Modification*' to open the Modification smart form. The Modification will contain information about the proposed changes to a study. The actual changes to the study are accessed through '*View Modified Study*'.



Click 'Exit' to return to Modification Workspace.



Modified Study Workspace

In the Modification workspace,

Click on 'View Changes' button to open the 'Modified Study workspace'.

1	s Help			
Favorites 🔒				
🚯 Home Rowan University	🚯 RowanSOM: Human Subje 🚯 Research at Rowan Uni	vers 🏉 Modification 2 for IRB S 🗴	🟠 🕶 [🔊 💌 🖃 💌 Page 🕶 Safety 🕶 Tool
RowanUnive	rsity		IRBCon	mitteeMemberGlassboro Test My Home
ST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studi				
Studies > sstest study Glassbo ent State	 Modification 2 for IRB Study #Pro2014000054 Modification:Modification 2 for IRB Study #Pro2014000 	154 (Mod201400000002 - Glasshoro(CMSRII)		
	Description:		stions to the questionnaire. The protocol has been revised	I to reflect the changes.
IN REVIEW	Study Title:	Full title sstest study		,
View Modification	Principal Investigator:	PIGIassboro Test	Study Coordinator:	
Print-Friendly Modification	Original Study ID:	Pro2014000054	Committee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1
View Modified Study	Review Type:	Expedited	Meeting:	
Print-Friendly Study	Co-Investigators Who Have Not Accepted Participation	: There are no items to display	Co-Investigators Who Have Declined Participation:	There are no items to display
View Changes	Action Letter:			
,			7	
ctivities	View Change	ic.		
Log Private Comment		.5	e Log	
Acknowledge Review	Filter by 🙆 Activity 👻	Go Clear Advanced		
Defer Review	Activity	Author		In Activity Date
Display Reviewer Notes	IRBA Forward to Expedited Review	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIR		5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
J.	IRBA Selected IRB Committee	Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIR	BGlassboro	5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
	Assigned to Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1			
		Test. RouterIRBAStratfordWIR	Rolesshere	
	IRBA Changed Review Type	rest, RouteriRBAStratiordwiR	BGIassboro	5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
	🛒 New Review Type: Expedited			
	i new renew rype. Expedited			
	PI Submitted Modification	Test, PIGlassboro		5/21/2014 2:50 PM EDT



Modified Study Workspace

The Modified Study workspace looks similar to the original study workspace; however you'll notice the title says *'Modified Study'*.

Rowan Univer	sity	7	Modified Stu	ıdy: sstest stud	dy	IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test My Home Logo
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies IRB Studies > sstest study Glassboro	> Modification 2 for IRB S	tudy #Pro2014000054 > sstest str tudy Glassboro (MS2_Pro201400				
Current State MODIFICATION OPEN	Description: Principal Investigator:	Test study summary. PIGIassboro Test	· · ·	Study Coordinator:		
Edit Study Frinter Version Kiew Differences	Expiration Date: Letter:	4/13/2015 View View Differences		Modification:	Mod20140000002	
My Activities Display Reviewer Notes	Change Log					
(Revised Study)	Activity				Author	 Activity Date
(-	og: Page 7.0 Study Summary / Prot idy Summary / Protocol Section 1	ocol Section 1		Test, PIGlassboro	5/21/2014 2:49 PM EDT
© 2006 Click Commerce, Inc. All Rights Reser	ved.					

To see the changes to a study,

Click on the 'View Differences' button located on the left navigation pane.



View Differences

The 'View Differences', page enables reviewers to easily compare changes made to a study.

A	Rowar	University							IRBCommi	tteeMemberGlassboro Test	MyHome Logoff
		ly Approved: P	Pro201400005	4		P	ropose	d Modificatio	ons		
	ck to Change L Itly Approv	og Tevious Next ed: Pro2014000054	Ne	d _		Propo	sed Modific	cations		Number of modifica Number	tion(s) on this page: of modified page(s):
This is		IRB: Glassboro/CMSRU your Research Application. Yo sion.	u will be automatically guided	to the appropriate form	s needed to	This is		IRB: Glassboro/CMSRU your Research Application ssion.	Number of n	nodification(s)	on this page:
1.0		type of submission for your st ch Protocol/Study	udy:			1.0		type of submission for yo ch Protocol/Study		Number of mo	dified pages:
	Facilitat	ed Review					Facilitat	ed Review			
	Emerge	ency Permission					Emerge	ency Permission			
	Human	itarian Use Device (HUD)					Human	itarian Use Device (HUD)			
	Quality	Assurance/Quality Improvemer	it Only				Quality	Assurance/Quality Improven	nent Only		
	Westerr	n IRB (WIRB)					Western	n IRB (WIRB)			
2.0	* Full Title of Full title sste					2.0	* Full Title of Full title sste				
3.0	* Short Title sstest study	(Study Name): Glassboro				3.0	* Short Title sstest study	(Study Name): Glassboro			
4.0	* Principal In PIGIassboro					4.0	* Principal II PIGIassbord				
5.0	Study Coord	inator:				5.0	Study Coord	linator:			
6.0	Co-Investiga					6.0	Co-Investiga				
		First Name	Department/Division	Institutional Status	On Probation			First Name	Department/Division		On Probation
	Test	ColnvestigatorGlassboro	College of Engineering	Paid Faculty	no		Test	ColnvestigatorGlassboro	College of Engineeri	ng Paid Faculty	no
7.0	046 04J	P1_22.				7.0	O4 044-	P1-22.			

The Study Identification page will always appear, regardless of whether there are changes to that page. You will be able to see at a glance the changes on each page in the upper right-hand corner. To navigate to the other revised pages, click *'Next'*. You will only see the pages that have been revised.



Snipping Tool File Edit Tools Help New Image: Contract of the point	
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies User Profiles	IRBCommitteeMemberGia
Back to Change Log Previous Next	Numb
Currently Approved: Pro2014000054	Proposed Modifications 7.0 Study Summary
1.0 • Upload Protocol with version date (Microsoft Word format is required). Include screening instruments, questionnaires, data collection forms, etc. Please upload consent/assent forms, surrogate consent forms, information sheets, and verbal script documents in <u>Section: 13.2</u> Consent Forms & Process of Consent.	1.0 • Upload Protocol with version date (Microsoft Word format is required). Include : = questionnaires, data collection forms, etc. = Please upload consent/assent forms, surrogate consent forms, information shi documents in <u>Section: 13.2</u> Consent Forms & Process of Consent.
For eIRB conversion requests there are two requirements: 1. Please upload most recently approved stamped versions of all , recruitment materials, questionnaires, etc. 2. Please upload a clean (unstamped) Word version (non-pdf) of all recruitment materials, questionnaires, etc.	For eIRB conversion requests there are two requirements: 1. Please upload most recently approved stamped versions of all , recruitment ms 2. Please upload a clean (unstamped) Word version (non-pdf) of all recruitment m
Name Modified Version Questionnaire testing History 4/14/2014 12:37 PM 0.01 Study Protocol version 4:2:2014 History 4/2/2014 2:10 PM 0.02	Name Modified Questionnaire revised 5-21-2014 History 5/21/2014 2- Questionnaire testing History 4/14/2014 12 Study protocol revised 5-21-2014 History 5/21/2014 2- Study protocol revised 5-21-2014 History 5/21/2014 2- Study protocol revised 5-21-2014 History 5/21/2014 2-
Name Modified Questionnaire testing History 4/14/2014 12:37 PM	Study Protocol version 4:2:2014 History 4/2/2014 2:11
«	Name Modified Questionnaire revised 5-21-2014 History 5/21/2014 2:49 PM Questionnaire testing History 4/14/2014 12:37 PM

This page highlights a change in which a revised document was uploaded.

Note: The view differences feature may show differences in documents and in certain lists that may not always be accurate. If you are unsure about a change, please contact the IRB for clarification.

To 'exit' the 'View Differences' application, click the 'Back to Changes Log' button.



After you have used the 'View Differences' feature, you may click 'Edit Study' to enter reviewer notes.

(Note: 'Edit Study' does not actually allow you to edit the study; because the Modified Study workspace is a copy of the original study, it appears identical.)

🏉 sstest study Glassboro - Windows Ir	nternet Explorer provided by Rowar	n University	a reaction where		COLUMN TWO IS NOT		- 0 - X
🕞 🔵 🔻 🙋 http://sttsomeirbstg	01. rowan.edu /test/Rooms/Display	Pages/LayoutInitial?Contai	ner=com.webridge.entity.Enti	ty[OID[8AD086CDF9129049A032	35563D70E0F9]]	🔻 🗟 😽 🗙 🕨 Bing	+ م
File Edit View Favorites Too	ols Help						
🚖 Favorites 🛛 😭							
🔠 🔹 🚯 Home Rowan University	🚯 RowanSOM: Human Su 🚯	Rowan University Scho	🏉 Page for Patricia Gessner	🏉 New Tab	🄏 sstest study Glassboro 🗴	🏠 🔻 🖾 👻 🖶 🕈 Page	• Safety • Tools • @ • [≫]
Rowan Unive	ersity					IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro	Test MyHome Logoff
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Stud	lies User Profiles						
IRB Studies > sstest study Glassbo	pro > Modification 2 for IRB Study	#Pro2014000054 > sste	st study Glassboro				
	Modified Study:sstest study		14000054 - Glassboro/CMSF	RU)			
Current State		st study summary. Glassboro Test		Study Coordir	ator		
MODIFICATION OPEN		13/2015		Modification:		02	
Edit Study	Letter: Vie	ew					
Printer Version							
Differences							
My Activities B Display Review	Edit Study						_
(Revised Study)	Activity				Author	Activity Date	
	Change Log: P	age 7.0 Study Summary /	Protocol Section 1		Test, PIGlassb	oro 5/21/2014 2:49 PM EDT	
	On Page 7.0 Study S	ummary / Protocol Section	n 1				
© 2006 Click Commerce, Inc. All Rights Re							
							-
						Trusted sites Protected Mode: On	🖓 🔻 🔍 100% 💌



Ø	Rowan	University		Edit: St	udy -
<< Back]	Save Exit Hide/Show Errors Print Jump To: - 1 Study Identification +			
Review	er Notes				
Filter by	Туре	Go Clear Advanced			
	pe		Reviewer	Date Created	
IRBA IR	B Staff Chang	Reques Reviewer Notes Add Delete	RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test	6/2/2014 9:18 AM	6/.
PI	ease add Dr. J	lones as a co-investigator in the study.			
6	Change Re	quest Completed - PIGlassboro Test - 6/2/2014 9:22 AM			
C)r. Jones has r	row been added as co-investigator to this study.			
		IRB: Glassboro/CMSRU your Research Application. You will be automatically guided to the appropriate forms needed to complete your submission.			
1.0		type of submission for your study:			
	·	ch Protocol/Study			
		ed Review			
	Emerge	ncy Permission			

Humanitarian Use Device (HUD)

The *'Modified Study'* is a copy of the originally approved study. The reviewer notes work the same way in this view as the previous submission examples



After you enter your reviewer notes and continue through the entire smart-form application, you will end at the *'Final Page'* of the Modified Study. To return to the *'Modified Study Workspace'*, select *'Finish'*.

Edit/View - Windows Internet Explorer provided by Rowan University	
🚱 😔 💌 😰 http://sttsomeirbstg01.rowan.edu/test/ResourceAdministration/Project/ProjectEditor?Mode=smartf	orm&Project=com.webridge.entity.Entity[OID[8112EC946401E84AA71559A52 🗸 🗟 🍫 🗙 🚺 Bing 🖉 🗸
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help	
👷 Favorites 🛛 🍰	
😢 🔹 🚯 Home Rowan University 🚯 RowanSOM: Human Su 🚯 Rowan University Scho 🦉 Page for Patric	ia Gessner 🌈 New Tab 🌈 Edit/View 🛛 🖄 🔻 🖾 🔻 🖾 👻 Page 🔻 Safety 🔻 Tools 👻 🛞 👻
Rowan University	View: Study - MS2_F ro2014000054
<< Back Exit Hide/Shov	v Errors Print Jump To: - Final Page +
Reviewer Notes	
Туре	Reviewer Date C
1	There are no items to display
	Help
Final Page:	
Submission Type:	E Research Protocol/Study
Review Type- Requested:	Full IRB Review
Submission ID:	MS2_Pro2014000054
Next Steps:	
Submit study for IRB review:	
Your application form will not be submitted for review until the Principal Investigator returns to the study "worksp workspace.	ace," and clicks on "Submit Study". You can track the status of this study's submission by logging into the study
To submit the study:	
 Ensure that you have answered all questions in the application and all sections are error-free Click Finish" to exit the application and return to the "workspace" Navigate to the left of your screen, and under "My Activities," click "Submit Study" to initiate IRB review 	
Note:	
All co-investigators listed in this study must also agree to participate in the study prior to submission. They will b	e required to log into this workspace and click on "Agree to Participate".
Done	✓ Trusted sites Protected Mode: On 🍕 💌 🔍 100% 💌
1	



TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studi		hudu#Dec 2044000054			
RB Studies > sstest study Glassbo					
urrent State		on 2 for IRB Study #Pro20140	00054 (Mod201400000002 - Glassboro/CMSF		
IN REVIEW	Description: Study Title:		Full title sstest study	i questions to the questionnaire. The proto	ocol has been revised to reflect the changes.
View Modification	Principal Investigator:		PIGIassboro Test	Study Coordinator:	
Print-Friendly Modification	Original Study ID:		Pro2014000054	Committee:	Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1
View Modified Study	Review Type:		Expedited	Meeting:	
Print-Friendly Study	Co-Investigators Who H	lave Not Accepted Participati	ion: There are no items to display	Co-Investigators Who Have De	clined Participation: There are no items to displa
View Changes	Action Letter:				
() () () () () () () () () ()					
y Activities		Observed Deserves to	Oraffania Baring Baring Nata	Observation	
🔊 Log Private Comment	History Attachment	s Stamped Documents	Continuing Reviews Reviewer Notes	Change Log	
Reviewer Checklist	Filter by 🙆 Activ	ity 🗸	Go Clear Advanced		
Modification		ny •			
CM Submit Review	Activity	to Expedited Review	Author Test, RouterIRBAStratfor	dMIREClasshore	Activity Date 5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
Display Reviewer Notes					
	IRBA Selected	IRB Committee	Test, RouterIRBAStratfor	dWIRBGlassboro	5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
malata Daviawar	📝 Assigned to Gla	ssboro/CMSRU Board 1			
nplete Reviewer	RBA Changed	I Review Type	Test, RouterIRBAStratfor	dWIRBGlassboro	5/21/2014 2:51 PM EDT
ecklist Modificatio	New Review Tyr	pe: Expedited			
\mathbf{n}		ewer Checklist Modific		IST FOR MODIFICATIONS	
	PI	When complet	REVIEWER CHECKL		n impacts any of the
	PI	When complet regulatory crit *1. Is the modificatio Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please n eria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved re- orth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2	search? (i.e. Minor
	PI	When complet regulatory crit * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approve @ Yes @ No Clean NOTE: If NO, modification	REVIEWER CHECKU ting this form, please n ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory crit * 1. Is the modificatic Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear <u>NOTE</u> : If NO, modifica * 2. If the consent for	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please n eria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complete regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification <u>* 2. If the consent for</u> © Yes	REVIEWER CHECKU ting this form, please n ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory crit * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approved © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification <u>NOTE</u> : If NO, modification <u>O Yes</u> <u>© Yes</u> <u>© No</u>	REVIEWER CHECKU ting this form, please n ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complete regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification <u>* 2. If the consent for</u> © Yes	REVIEWER CHECKU ting this form, please n ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complete regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification <u>Pres</u> © No © NA Clear	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please no ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set for the search expedited procedure set for the search expedited procedure set for the search expedited procedure set for the search expedited procedure set for the search expedited procedure set for the search expedited procedure set	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subjec	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory critt * 1. Is the modificatic Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modificat * 2. If the consent for © Yes © No © NA Clear * 3. Has the Risk-Ber	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m teria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor changed d research expedited procedure set for tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consention	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subjec	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complete regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification <u>Pres</u> © No © NA Clear	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m teria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor changed d research expedited procedure set for tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consention	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resorth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subjec	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complete regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approved © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modificat * 2. If the consent for © Yes © No © NA Clear * 3. Has the Risk-Ber © Yes © No Clear * 4. Do the proposed	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m teria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor changed d research expedited procedure set for tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consention	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resort orth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subject change?	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approved © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modificat * 2. If the consent for © Yes © No © NA Clear * 3. Has the Risk-Ber © Yes © No Clear * 4. Do the proposed © Yes	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f r tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consenti mefit ratio changed because of this of	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resort orth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subject change?	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approved © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification ? Yes © No Clear * 2. If the consent for @ Yes @ No @ NA Clear * 3. Has the Risk-Ber @ Yes © No Clear * 4. Do the proposed @ Yes @ No	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f r tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consenti mefit ratio changed because of this of	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resort orth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subject change?	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory critt * 1. Is the modificatic Revisions to approve © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modificat * 2. If the consent for © Yes © No © NA Clear * 3. Has the Risk-Ber © Yes © No Clear * 4. Do the proposed © Yes © No © NA	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f r tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consenti mefit ratio changed because of this of	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resort orth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subject change?	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)
	PI	When complet regulatory critt * 1. Is the modification Revisions to approved © Yes © No Clear NOTE: If NO, modification ? Yes © No Clear * 2. If the consent for @ Yes @ No @ NA Clear * 3. Has the Risk-Ber @ Yes © No Clear * 4. Do the proposed @ Yes @ No	REVIEWER CHECKL ting this form, please m ceria for IRB approval. on being requested a "minor change d research expedited procedure set f r tition is not eligible for expedited revie rm has been revised, is re-consenti mefit ratio changed because of this of	ote if the modificatio " in the previously approved resort orth in 45 CFR 46.110b2 and/or 2 w ng of previously enrolled subject change?	search? (i.e. Minor 21 CFR 56.110.b2)



Modification 2 for IRB Study #Pro2014	4000054 - Windows Ir	nternet Explorer provided by Rowan University	Photo Status in Status	12.00 - 00404 - 0020		
🕒 🝚 🗢 🙋 http://sttsomeirbstg01	.rowan.edu/test/Roo	ms/DisplayPages/LayoutInitial?Container=con	n.webridge.entity.Entity[OID[FF329A2C	DBE4344E92D1A0ADA866E12E]]	👻 😽 🗙 🕨 Bing	٩
File Edit View Favorites Tools	Help					
🚖 Favorites 🛛 😭						
🔠 🝷 🚯 Home Rowan Uni 🚯 Ro	wanSOM: Huma 🌘	🕽 Rowan University S 🌾 Page for Patricia	G 🏉 Internet Explorer ca 🏉 TE	ST SITE eIRB Ho 🌈 Modification 2 f.	. 🗙 🚹 🕶 🔂 🕶 🖃 🖛 🕶 Pa	ige 🔻 Safety 👻 Tools 👻 🔞 💌
Rowan Univer					IRBCommitteeMemberGlassb	ioro Test My Home Logoff
IRB Studies > sstest study Glassbord		r IRB Study #Pro2014000054				
Current State	Modification:Mod	ification 2 for IRB Study #Pro2014000054 (N	And 201400000002 - Glassboro/CMSI	80		
IN REVIEW	Description:			•	otocol has been revised to reflect the changes	à.
	Study Title:		Full title sstest study			
View Modification	Principal Investig		PIGlassboro Test	Study Coordinator:	0	
Print-Friendly Modification	Original Study ID: Review Type:		Pro2014000054 Expedited	Committee: Meeting:	Glassbo	ro/CMSRU Board 1
View Modified Study		Who Have Not Accepted Participation:	Expedited	Co-Investigators Who Have I	Declined Participation:	
Print-Friendly Study			There are no items to display		There are	e no items to display
View Changes	Action Letter:					
My Activities Comparison of the second seco	History Attac Filter by @ Ac IRBA Fo IRBA Se	Please make sure that all Reviewer Checkists have PUBLIC comments are visible by the Pl and Study t Review Comments:	e been completed <u>prior to</u> selecting the OK option b earn, PRIVATE comments are visible by IRB persons	low in order to complete the checklists, click on the \underline{C}	<u>acet</u> bution below.	
V	IRBA		Name Description			
	📝 New Revi	Review Type:	There are no items to display Full IRB Review			
CM Submit Review	PI Su	Review Motion: Revisions to be reviewed by:		• •		
	Cr		Minimal Risk			
		* Risk Level:	Greater than Minimal Risk Not Applicable			
			Clear			
			Yes			
		Should review occur more frequently than once a year	 No NA 			00% 👻
			Clear			
		If YES, please specify how often • Have you completed all Reviewer Checklists?	Yes No Clear			
		have you completed an Reviewer Checklists:	Tes Ono clear	*		
		If No, please add reviewer checklist comments:				
				w		
					OK Can	cel

In the 'Modification Workspace', submit your review by clicking on the 'Submit Review' button then:

- Upload any documents
- Record any comments
- Select 'Review Motion'
- Check off 'Review Complete'
- Select 'OK' to submit.



Reviewing a Reportable Event

To review a reportable event, select the title of the study listed under 'My Inbox'.

🚖 Favorites 🛛 🚖								
🗄 🔻 🊯 Home Rowan Uni 🚯 RowanSC	M: Huma 🚯 Rowan University S	🍘 Page for Patricia G 🏾 🏉 Internet	Explorer ca <i>後</i> TEST SIT	'E eIRB Ho 🏉 Page	for IRBCo	x 👌 🕶	🔊 🔹 🖶 🕶 Page	e 🔹 Safety 👻 Tools 💌 🔞 💌
Rowan University	y-					IRBCo	mmitteeMemberGlassbor	ro Test My Home Logoff
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies U	lser Profiles							
Page for IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro T	est							
Current Role COMMITTEE MEMBER My Roles When you are using eIRB, you must eil the system which ROLE you	Page for IRBCommittee Welcome to your Personal Folder, application process. Use the follow	the central resource for managing	your Study applications. dies:	Your Personal Folde	er provides all	the tools you need	l in order to complete you	ur role in the Study
want to work in. Committee Member	 Meetings for your committee 	ns in your inbox by clicking on the e are listed on the Upcoming Meet ocated in the "All submissions" tab	ings tab					
vant to work in. Committee Member My Committees Name Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings	e are listed on the Upcoming Meet	ings ťab					
vant to work in. Committee Member My Committees A Name	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings Filter by	e are listed on the Upcoming Meet	Go Clear Advanced					
vant to work in. Committee Member My Committees Name Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings	e are listed on the Upcoming Meet ocated in the "All submissions" tab	ings ťab	Type Reportable Event		Campus Glassboro/CMSRU	Study	sstest study Glassboro
vant to work in. Committee Member Ny Committees Name Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings Filter by ID ID Name RE00000176 subject I Mod20140000002 Modifical	e are listed on the Upcoming Meet ocated in the "All submissions" tab v D 2 D 2 D 2 D 2 101 IRB Study #Pro2014000054	GQ Clear Advanced Clear Advanced Clear Advanced 5/22/2014 328 PM 5/22/2014 316 PM	Type Reportable Event Modification	In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU	sstest study Glassboro	sstest study Glassboro
vant to work in. Committee Member Ny Committees Name Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings Filter by ID ID Name RE00000176 subject I Mod20140000002 Modificat CR00000553 2015 Re	e are fisted on the Upcoming Meet ocated in the "All submissions" tab D 2 Ion 2 for IRB Study #Pro2014000054 view for Pro2014000054	Go Clear Advanced Date Modified 5/22/2014 3.28 PM 5/22/2014 3.16 PM 5/21/2014 2.11 PM	Type Reportable Event Modification Continuing Review	In Review In Review In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU	sstest study Glassboro	sstest study Glassboro
vant to work in. Committee Member My Committees In Name Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings Filter by ID ID Name RE00000176 subject I Mod20140000002 Modificat CR00000553 2015 Re Pro2014000057 Dmtylog	e are listed on the Upcoming Meet ocated in the "All submissions" tab v D 2 D 2 D 2 D 2 101 IRB Study #Pro2014000054	GQ Clear Advanced Clear Advanced Clear Advanced 5/22/2014 328 PM 5/22/2014 316 PM	Type Reportable Event Modification	In Review In Review In Review In Review	Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU	sstest study Glassboro	sstest study Glassboro
vant to work in. Committee Member My Committees Name Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1	Meetings for your committe A listing of prior reviews is I My Inbox Upcoming Meetings Fitter by ID ID Name RE00000176 subject I Mod20140000002 Modificat CR00000553 2015 Re Pro2014000057 Dottylog	e are fisted on the Upcoming Meet ocated in the "All submissions" tab D 2 Ion 2 for IRB Study #Pro2014000054 view for Pro2014000054 among middle school	Gg Clear Advanced Coate Modified 5/22/2014 3:28 PM 5/22/2014 3:16 PM 5/21/2014 2:11 PM 5/21/2014 12:41 PM	Type Reportable Event Modification Continuing Review Study	In Review (In Review (In Review (In Review (In Review (Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU Glassboro/CMSRU	sstest study Glassboro	sstest study Glassboro

! Note: Reportable Events are easy to recognize because their icon is an exclamation point as compared to other study states.



Viewing the Reportable Event

ile Edit View Favorites Tools H	Help		_		▼ 🖄 4 × D Bing	
Favorites 🚖						
🔹 🎧 Home Rowan Uni 🎧 Rowan	nSOM: Hum	na 🚯 Rowan University S 🏈 Page for Patricia G	G 🏉 Inte	ernet Explorer ca 🏈 TEST SITE eIRB Ho 🏈 subject ID	2 🗙 🏠 🔻 🖾 🖛 🖃 🖶 🖛 Page 🕶 Safety 🕶	Tools 🔻 🌘
Rowan Universit	ity				IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test My H	ome Logo
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Pro	files				
B Studies > sstest study Glassboro > s	subject ID	2				
irrent State	Departable	Eventualities til 2 /DE00000476 / Dec2044000054	Classic	(CMCDII)		
IN REVIEW	Reportable Princi	Event:subject ID 2 (RE00000176 / Pro2014000054	- Glassbord	sboro Test	Study Coordinator:	
		View Reportable Event		of Engineering / Glassboro/CMSRU	Action Letter:	
-	Subm		_	ipated Problem	Review Type: Expedite	d
	Relate	Printer Version		sstest study		
N	Name	Diew Differences				
	There C	-				
Jog Private Comment						
	History	Attachments Reviewer Notes Change Log				
CM Defer Review						-
CM Defer Review		by 🚱 Activity 👻		Go Clear Advanced	C Activity Date	-
Defer Review					Activity Date 5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT	
Defer Review Display Reviewer yotes Acknowledge Review		by 		Author		
M Defer Review Display Reviewer votes Acknowledge Review		by Cactivity Activity Forwarded to Expedited Review Changed Review Type		Author Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT	
Defer Review Display Reviewer yotes Acknowledge Review		by O Activity Activity Forwarded to Expedited Review		Author Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGIassboro	5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT	
M Defer Review Display Reviewery totes Acknowledge Review Defer Review		by Activity Activity Forwarded to Expedited Review Changed Review Type v Review Type: Expedited		Author Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT 5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT	
M Defer Review Display Reviewer Votes M Acknowledge Review M Defer Review	Filter	by Activity Activity Forwarded to Expedited Review Changed Review Type v Review Type: Expedited Re-assigned Owner		Author Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro	5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT 5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT 5/22/2014 3:27 PM EDT	
M Defer Review Display Reviewer yotes M Acknowledge Review M Defer Review	Filter	by Activity Activity Forwarded to Expedited Review Changed Review Type v Review Type: Expedited Re-assigned Owner Submitted Report		Author Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test, RouterIRBAStratfordWIRBGlassboro Test, PIGlassboro	5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT 5/22/2014 3:28 PM EDT 5/22/2014 3:27 PM EDT 5/22/2014 3:26 PM EDT	

The process for reviewing a '*Reportable Event*' is the same as the previous submission examples.

- Decide whether to 'Acknowledge' or 'Defer', the Reportable Event
- View the Reportable Event by selecting 'View Reportable Event'
- 'Add' Reviewer Notes in the same manner as before within the smart-form application



Submit Reportable Event

Rowan University	sity			IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test My Home Log
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB Studies	User Profiles			
IRB Studies > sstest study Glassboro	> Subject ID 130			
IRB Studies > sstest study Glassboro Current State IN REVIEW View Reportable Event Printer Version View Differences My Activities Com Log Private Comment Display Reviewer Notes Com Submit Review	•	RE00000177 / Pro2014000054 - GlassborolCMSRU) PIClasshorn Test Submit Review This is your final step in the review process Once you have completed this form and selected • Your review will be complete • The submission will be routed back to the • You will agb eable to change or modify • You will be able to add PRUVATE commen Review Comments: Review Documents: Review Type: • Review Motion: • Revisions to be reviewed by: • Have you completed all Reviewer Checklists ?	assigned IRB Administrator our review comments	Study Coordinator
		If no, please add reviewer checklist comments		-
				OK Cancel

Select 'Submit Review'

Complete the form and select 'OK'



Reviewing and IRB Meeting Agenda

Each month, you will receive an email from Rowan University eIRB indicating that the meeting agenda is ready to view. To view projects assigned to other reviewers, select the *'Upcoming Meetings'* tab in the grey menu bar at the top of your *'My Home'* page view. Select the name of the upcoming meeting you wish to view.

	User Profiles
age for IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Current Role	Page for IRBCommitteeMemberGlassboro Test
Iy Roles hen you are using eIRB, you must II the system which ROLE you ant to work in. Committee Member	 Welcome to your Personal Folder, the central resource for managing your Study applications. Your Personal Folder provides all the tools you need in order to complete your role in the Study application process. Use the following guidelines to process your Studies: Complete reviews for all items in your inbox by clicking on the study name Meetings for your committee are listed on the Upcoming Meetings tab A listing of prior reviews is located in the "All submissions" tab
y Committees D Name Hassboro/CMSRU Board 1	My Inbox Upcoming Meetings
Name assboro/CMSRU Board 1	
Name assboro/CMSRU Board 1	Filter by 🖗 Name 🔹 Go Clear Advanced
Name assboro/CMSRU Board 1	Filter by @ Name Go Clear Name Owner State Last State Change
Name assboro/CMSRU Board 1	Go Clear Advanced Name Go Clear Advanced Name Owner State Last State Change Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1 meeting on (8/14/2014) Administrator, System Scheduled 5/12/2014 2:38 PM
Name assboro/CMSRU Board 1	Go Clear Advanced Name Owner State E Last State Change State Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1 meeting on (8/14/2014) Administrator, System Scheduled 5/12/2014 2:38 PM Glassboro/CMSRU Board 1 meeting on (7/16/2014) Administrator, System Scheduled 5/12/2014 2:38 PM



Viewing Meeting Agenda

	-	ns/DisplayPages/LayoutInitial?Contain					X Bing	_
File Edit View Favorites To	ools Help							
🚖 Favorites 🛛 😭	Y							
🗄 🔹 🚯 Home Rowan Uni 🚯	RowanSOM: Huma 🌘	Rowan University S 🏾 🏀 Page for P	atricia G 🌔 🦉 Inte	ernet Explorer ca 🌔 TES	T SITE eIRB Ho 🏀 Glassboro/C	MS × 👔 ▼	🔊 🔻 🖃 🖶 🔻 Page 🕶 Sat	iety ▼ Tools ▼ 🌘
Rowan Univ	ersity					IRBC	ommitteeMemberGlassboro Test	My Home Logo
TEST SITE eIRB Home IRB St	udies User Profiles							
eetings > Glassboro/CMSRU B	oard 1 meeting on (5/9/20	14)						
urrent State	dateCreated:							
SCHEDULED	4/14/2014 3:25 PM Glassboro/CMSRU	J Board 1 meeting on (5/9/2014)						
Siew Meeting Agenda	Committee:		000000000			Start Time:	9:00 AM	
Meeting Agenda	Date:	🕒 View Meeting	Agenda			Location:	Glassboro Campus	
- Heeting Agenda	# Agenda Iter					# Confirmed Attende	es: 0	
Activities		📇 Meeting Agen	1a	_				
Confirm Attendance			_					
Decline Attendance	Agenda Atten	dees Items to Process Histor	ry Log					
Send Email to IRBA		is Meetings - to be approved:						
/	Meeting Glassboro/CMSRI	J Board 1 meeting on (5/2/2014)			Link to Meeting Mee00000244	Date 5/2/2014	Minutes Document	
(Sobadulad)					mccoooc244	5/2/2014		
Confirm Atte	ndance	ns - items submitted online:						
		p display		PI	Work Space			
Oecline Atter	ndance	o display						
		ms - miscellaneous or executive	committee agenda	a items that have no electr	onic record:			
	Туре	Name	-		PI Processed			
	There are no iter	πs to display						
		Exempt/Expedited items which have b		Submission Typ				
	Project There are no iter	PI Title Type e no items to display			e		Project State	
		C.7						
	Expired Studies: Type	Title		PI	Work Space			
	There are no iter							

• You can 'Confirm' or 'Decline' your meeting attendance by selecting the appropriate button located on the left navigation pane.

• Select 'View Meeting Agenda' to open the smart form page of the agenda.



Glossary

Attachments: Lists documents attachment to study.

Change Log: Lists changes made to the initial application

Conditions: Status of contingencies for the approval of the study.

Current State: Specifies where the study is in the IRB review process. Three possible study states include: In Review, Meeting in Progress, or In Review Revisions.

Department Approvals: Lists the department that approved the study.

Rowan University eIRB Home: Brings your back to the eIRb homepage.

History: Lists of all actions performed on this study submission.

IRB Studies: Lists the studies

Jump-To Menu: A tool located at the top of a form in a project which enable users to navigate through the submission pages without having to land on pages unnecessarily.

Logoff: Ends your eIRB session.

Modification: The form which study staff completes describing the proposed changes made to a Modified Study.

Modified Study: The copy of an approved study where study staff make actual changes to the IRQ.

My Activities: Displays the actions that you can perform at this point. Log Private Comment allows you to add a comment or upload a document only viewable by IRB Staff and Committee Members.

My Committees: Provides quick link to the IRB committees you serve on.

My Home: Default user page. Always takes your back to personal workspace page.

My Roles: Shows your current role and lists multiples roles if applicable. This section determines your access level and personal workspace.

Navigation Pane: The location on every workspace which holds all available activities for the project.



Printer Version: Opens page to view entire document that displays all sections in its entirety, and prints easily on most printers. The printer version view contains clickable links to certain study documents which opens in a new window. You cannot add reviewer notes to this version.

Reviewer Notes: Lists notes left by the reviewer.

Reviews: Lists: Assigned reviews for reviewer.

Stamped Documents: This section lists all IRB stamped documents. These PDF documents are watermarked with an IRB approval and expiration date.

User Profile: Lists your personal profile and contact information.

View Differences: Opens page to view and compare changes made to the original application.

View Study: Opens smart-form applications and allows committee member to submit reviewer notes.

Your name: Access/Modify personal contact information. Change your password.



IRB Determinations Guide

Approved

□ The IRB determines that based upon all applicable federal regulations, and a review of all submitted documents, the research may proceed without any conditions. An Approval notice will be issued at which time the research may be initiated or continued.

Approved with Conditions

□ At the time the IRB reviews and approves a research study (or proposed changes to a previously approved research study), the IRB requires that, before research begins, as a condition of approval that the investigator

(a) make specified changes to the research protocol or submitted document(s) or

b) submit clarifications or additional documents, such that, based on the assumption that the conditions are satisfied, the IRB is able to make all of the determinations required for approval.

Applicability:

For this level of re-review, the clarifications/changes required are minor, (for example, revised language to be incorporated into consent documents, clarification of information provided in the application, or submission of training certificates for study personnel.)

Approved with Stipulations

□ The IRB is able to make all of the determinations required for approval of proposed research or changes as submitted with stipulations. Research activities may be initiated or continued if the investigator either,

- (a) adheres to the stipulation(s) as required by the IRB
 - or

(b) submits clarifications or additional documents, such that, based on the assumption that the stipulations are satisfied, the IRB is able to make a determination that the stipulation(s) are met.



Applicability:

Stipulations mandated by the IRB may prohibit the investigator(s) from conducting or initiating certain aspects of the study. Stipulations may only be removed by submitting corresponding documents for review by the IRB. Approval will only be granted if the IRB determines that the supporting documents satisfactorily address the stipulations. (Examples are Approval notices from other IRBs, COCs, letters of agreement)

Approval Denied

□ The IRB determines that based on all applicable federal regulations, the research cannot be approved. Research activities may not be conducted at Rowan or by Rowan's employees or agents.

Tabled

□ The IRB determines that there are major substantive issues that must be resolved or there is a lack of sufficient information about the research to proceed with its review. The IRB review may not proceed and approval may not be granted until the convened IRB has approved a revised application incorporating all requested information or changes.

Applicability

For this level of review, the changes required are major and complex; the protocol is judged to have serious problems or lack sufficient information for the committee to appropriately assess the risks to subjects.

Deferred

□ The IRB is not able to make all the determinations due to (a) lack of sufficient time for discussion, (b) because it feels it lacks the required expertise, or (c)an Expedited Reviewer does not feel it meets the criteria for Expedited Review. At that time the study must be

- (a) reviewed at a later convened meeting providing sufficient discussion time or
- (b) reviewed by the campus Executive IRB committee for sufficient expertise or
- (c) reviewed by a fully convened IRB committee



Full Board Committee Actions or Requests

Administratively Closed

□ This is an administrative process by which a previously approved study has expired, and the principal investigator has not submitted a Continuing Review application or a Final Closure, indicating study completion.

Suspended

□ The IRB determines that, in the best interest of human subjects, some or all aspects of the research must cease temporarily. This may occur when a study is under investigation due to compliance issue(s), following a protocol deviation, adverse event, or unanticipated event involving risks to human subjects or others.

Request Changes/ Clarifications

□ At the time when the IRB reviews and approves a research study (or proposed changes to a previously approved research study), the IRB requests modification of the application at which time the investigator must either

- (a) provide clarifications to specific questions,
 - or

(b) submit requested changes to revised documents, such that, based on the assumption that these changes or clarifications are satisfactory, the IRB is able to make all of the determinations required for approval

No further action required

□ The IRB Committee determines that no further changes, revisions or corrections are required on the part of the investigator or the IRB committee.

Action required

□ The IRB Executive committee determines that further changes, revisions or corrections are required on the part of the investigator or the IRB committee.

Acknowledged

□ Upon receipt of a reportable event, the IRB reviews and issues confirmation of the submission.



RowanSOM

Office of the Institutional Review Board 40 East Laurel Road, UEC 1106 Stratford, NJ 08084 Office: 856-566-2712 FAX: 856-566-7195 Website: http://www.rowan.edu/som/hsp/index.html

Rowan University

Office of Sponsored Programs James Hall, 3rd Floor, Rm 3121 Glassboro, NJ 08028 Office: 856-256-4058 Website: <u>http://www.rowan.edu/open/provost/grants/index.cfm</u>